

The Leilich Cinematograph (1907)

Abstract

The invention of motion pictures required public viewing spaces – a need first met by traveling exhibitions mounted by the entrepreneurial Marzen and Leilich families. Much like circuses, these viewing spaces were housed within temporary accommodations that moved from city to city. The Leilich theater in this photograph is an example of the *Wanderkinos* [traveling theaters] of the early 1900s. Gradually, these exhibitions became permanent movie theaters, like those we know today.

Source



Source: Photograph, 1907. Stiftung Deutsche Kinemathek, Berlin. bpk-Bildagentur, image number 20001191. For rights inquiries, please contact Art Resource at requests@artres.com (North America) or bpk-Bildagentur at kontakt@bpk-bildagentur.de (for all other countries).

bpk

Recommended Citation: The Leilich Cinematograph (1907), published in: German History in Documents and Images,

https://germanhistorydocs.org/en/wilhelmine-germany-and-the-first-world-war-1890-1918/ghdi:image-1623 [September 26, 2025].